Halley Engineering Contractors, Inc.
13901 NW 118t Avenue, Miami, FL. 33178
Phone: (305) 883-0055 Fax: (305) 883-0085

August 10%, 2023.

Attn:  Himanshu H Mehta, PE
Managing Director
Indian River County — Solid Waste Disposal District
1325 74™ Ave SW
Vero Beach, FL 32968

Financial Number: 431521-1-52-01, etc.

Project Name: CR 606 (Oslo Rd.)

Project Description: From 82nd Ave. To 58th Ave. and At SR 9 (I-95) Interchange
Contract Number: T4639

FAP#: D423002B, D422093B

County: Indian River

HEC Project No.: 2315

Sub: Letter of Interest to Lease Property

Dear Mr. Mehta,

Thank you for meeting with us after the ribbon cutting ceremony for Oslo Rd and showing us
the area you may have available for a staging area for this project. See the attached areal
overview of the area which appears to be approximately two acres. HEC would be interested in
leasing this property from the County as a staging area for the Oslo Rd project. The area would
be cleared, leveled off, and stabilized, and left in a condition acceptable to the Solid Waste
Disposal District upon completion.

Please let us know if this is something the County would consider.
Respectfully submitted,
John Morris

Vice President
Halley Engineering Contractors, Inc.
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Perimeter: 1,735.75 | Feet
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